

# SHS BPA MEETING MINUTES | September 12th, 2023

**CALL TO ORDER:** Mandy Burkhart called the meeting to order @ 6:35PM. Welcome everyone.

**PRESENTATION OF MINUTES:** Minutes from the previous meeting were approved and filed.

## **DIRECTOR'S REPORT:** PL Malcolm and Kenneth Hargett

- Mr. Hargett takes great school pictures. You will see it in the yearbook.
- Schedule changes are finally settling down. We have a check list of students we can sort by grade or instrument.
- Football games. 2 games under our belt so far. Kickoff classic and the second game was middle school night (MMS, MWMS & SMS) and even with the rain it was a successful night. Everyone had a great time. Got to perform the half time show. The band sound needed to be worked out, adjustments were made, and we are sounding good now. We are in 3 weeks off from games due to the distance of the games.
- 9-15 Friday night will be movie night social in KWC. There will be pizza for sale 2 slices for \$5. Not mandatory but would love to see everyone there.
- Percussion is doing an amazing job and the leadership has been working hard and it shows.
- Afterschool band practices continue. We did have a couple of times we needed to go inside due to lightning in the area. Sectional were held. Section leaders oversee music (can the students play the music), marching (marching fundamentals) and motivation (keeping the students motivated to work hard)
- 9/16 is All State auditions. We have 9 students participating in auditions.
- Next home football game is Homecoming week Parade on Thursday and dance on Saturday.
- Oct is busy as football games continue. Lake Mary is hosting a marching festival. Mr. Langston would love advice or help if you want to reach out.
- Rome Trip 9/16 deadline for turning in names for who goes on which flights. We have 3 flights.
- Sad news. Greg Barker our piano tuner passed away.

TREASURER'S REPORT: / Julie Fink - Current Balance 89,000. trip account 8,868.36. 5<sup>th</sup> Rome trip payment was made. Next student chaperone payment is due Friday 9/15. Student balance request can be sent to Angela. Please include students' first and last name in the request.

#### **OLD BUSINESS:** None

#### • COMMITTEE REPORTS:

- Operations & Equipment: Joelis called Bob about the Truck needed (all set up). Golf cart is running well but the tires need to be checked. Ice Machine is working and has been a wonderful to have. The concession stand is extremely hot. Maybe look at if the AC could be turned on earlier in the day.
- **Guard report**: Coach P everything is going smoothly. 1<sup>st</sup> song almost perfected, 2<sup>nd</sup> song started. Coach P is so proud of all the students for working so hard.
- Chaperones/Volunteers: log your time.

- Fundraising: Chic-fil-A pre-order for students is not being taken advantage of. Maybe we should consider other forms of payment besides cash. Mattress fundraiser needs further review. We didn't receive enough information to make an informed decision. Top Golf is in the works for another night. We need to vote on tree fundraiser for this year. Only a few Yay's but the Nay's have it, so we will relook at this fundraiser next year. Other ideas to consider are Oranges, MouseEars, personalized cups, polo shirts and show shirts to maybe be sold at concessions.
- **Events**: Senior night need to have cafeteria reserved
- Media: No Report
- Uniforms: No Report.
- **Tech Support**: Send Ray or Mandy anything needed for the website.
- Alumni Rep: No Report
- **Quarterback days** Dorianne new dates coming, keep checking sign up. Trying to do more as we head closer to the holidays.
- **Snowcones**: may start up again when school is back. Need 2 adults for each day. Look into if we can set up snow cones on the visitor side.
- Continuity/Spiritwear: Almost done getting the last of the items out.

# **NEW BUSINESS:**

NEXT BPA MEETING DATE & LOCATION: | Oct 10th

<u>ADJOURNMENT:</u> meeting adjourned at 7:46PM by Mandy Burkhart (Motion: Casey Klein, Second: Joelis Pacheco)

## **UPCOMING EVENTS:**

See attached at a glance calendar.

2022-2023 SHS BPA Directory		Meeting attendance Sept
Band Director	PL Malcolm	PLANAY
Band Director	Kenneth Hargett	AN
President	Mandy Burkhart	Comp.
Vice President of Operations	Joelis Pacheco	2
Secretary	Carrie Toscano	A N
Vice President of Finance	Angela Tiffany	
Treasurer: Accounts Receivable	Julie Fink	March
Treasurer: Accounts Payable	Cecilia Franko	Theres
Treasurer elect:	Judy Arellano	200333
Chaperone Coordinator	Ray Burkhart	
Medical Staff Coordinator	Samiah Dixon	*
New Parent Liason	Dorianne Pagnotti	1 4
Events/Hospitality Co Chairs	Ann Kos	! Aunt Ras
	Mary Klein	Wary -
Events/Hospitality Team	Christina Mairs	1
	Liah Wallace	
	Vonetta Simms	
Uniforms	Anita Malcolm	
Fundraising	Gina Qualls	Ava
. analasing	Ann Kos	18 0
	Judy Arellano	
	Christina Mairs	
Media Chair	Diana Ng	
Media Team	Joelis Pacheco	
	350.00 7 20.1000	
	Miguel Reynoso	
	Diana Ng	
Equipment Chair	OPEN	int -
Equipment team	Casey Klein	100
	John Mairs	02
	John Pagnotti	
	Wesley Lehman	
Guard Parent Representatives	Angie Ruff (Fontes)	
	Samiah Dixon	
	Vonetta Simms	
	v onecta ominio	
Web Support	Ray Burkhart	
Student Communications	Ruby Feng	
Alumni	Gena Bukur	
	Gena Bukui	
Concessions Chair	Carrie Toscano	
Concessions Team	Julie Fink	
	Haley Smith	
	Vonetta Simms	

Quarter Days Coordinator	Tina Doria	
Band Camp committee	Joelis Pacheco	
	Haley Smith	
	Christina Mairs	
	Ann Kos	
Continuity Team	Joelis Pacheco	
	Haley Smith	
	Liah Wallace	
herri Boos		Als
11		0
Theresa yaman	7	AND .
Doname Dagnoth	Q0 Day	
James Walker	-co pag	1 Part